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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 19 - University News, Political Engagement

Week, PBS Documentary Tonight, Pool and Chess Lessons, International English Honor 

Society, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

University News 

President Brenda A. Allen recently joined Jessica Henderson 

Daniel, President of the American Psychological Association, in 

Washington, D.C., for a discussion panel on African American 

women and their contributions to the field of psychology. 
Read more 

  

 
 
 

 

This Week: Political Engagement Week  
The SGA Department of Political and External Affairs will be hosting the 

Political engagement week  beginning today.  Please click on the link 

below to see the various events planned for the week. 
Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read More 

 

Tonight: Tell Them We Are Rising Documentary  
Tune into Independent Lens PBS tonight at 9/8c for the premiere of  

Tell Them We Are Rising, the first-ever documentary on the history of 

HBCUs.  
Read more 

 

Pool and Chess Lessons  
Attention Students!  Pool and chess lessons are now being offered by  

“The Lair” staff!!  See the attached flyer for all the details! 

Contact: Elaine Bell 
Read More 

 

February 23: International English Honor Society 

Applications to join the Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/president-brenda-allen-joins-apa-president-discussion-panel-washington
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/edaeb528a6fa440a91342cf5c03bc434.jpeg
http://www.pbs.org/independentlens/films/tell-them-we-are-rising/?utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=indielenssocial&utm_campaign=il1900
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/chessandpoollessonsinlair020218.pdf
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Society are now available. The membership is open to all Lincoln students 

of all majors with a GPA of 3.00 or higher. The attached application form 

is due no later than February 23.  

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read more | Application 

 

WRC Tutoring Hours 
The Writing and Reading Center in Wright Hall is open for tutoring. The 

tutoring hours are Monday through Thursday 11 am to 8 pm, Friday  

11 am to 4 pm, and Sunday 4 to 7 pm. The WRC offers free tutoring to all 

students, on all assignments, at all stages of the writing process. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read more 

 

Men’s Indoor Track and Field News 
Lincoln University men's track and field runner Isaiah Thomas has been 

named the Eastern College Athletic Conference Men's Indoor Track Rookie 

of the Week for his performance during the week ending February 11. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 
 

Women’s Basketball News 
The Lincoln University women's basketball team  battled with the region's 

top-ranked team Virginia Union University  Saturday afternoon  but came 

up just short as the Panthers came away with a 85-78 win at Barco-

Stevens Hall in Richmond, Virginia. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Flyer revised.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Application sigma Tau delta 2018_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new spring 2018.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2018/2/15/mens-track-field-thomas-named-ecac-mens-indoor-track-rookie-of-the-week.aspx
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/2/17/womens-basketball-tough-loss-for-lions-as-panthers-prevail-85-78.aspx?path=wbball
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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